From: JOSEPHINE WARD

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Asbo

Date: 31 December 2014 21:22:30

Hi Lorraine

Happy New Year to you and all the family. Let's hope this year is a better one for you. I am back to
work on 5th January.

Chat then
Josephine

On 28 Dec 2014 23:53, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Josey

I hope you have had a great Christmas and a great new year for you and the family.

Can you let me know when you will be free so we can start to go over the papers for the Asbo there is
a lot of data I would like to ask for and the case is listed for 10/03/15 so we only have 11 weeks to get
all the information that will be needed.

I am going to start putting data requests in, but I think you will need to get the information that the
police hold on their systems about the dates they are saying Simon set these events

up.

The police know full well who setup these party’s up as they had contact with said people and sent

police to their homes and was making calls to them and sent helicopters out looking for the said
locations.

I know you are busy but we have done nothing on the Asbo since it was last in court and [ am getting
worried due to the information that will be needed, and due to how long it took the CPS the last time,
which held the case up for so long.

I know Simon statement will need to be redone due to when your computers crashed at the office as a
lot of what was said is missing also Simon was not great at doing so much over the 2 days in your
office.

I have information also that should be helpful in doing the statement of the events but Simon is not
really willing to hand over people’s names, but the police already have this information so it will be
that data I think Simon would like to run this case on. We will just need to get the team at Scotland
Yard that was doing all the investigation into these events, and making all the calls and going to their
homes and other things. I do have information that will help with this.

Simon is still not great so trying to go over everything in a few days will not be possible I do not think
as he gets upset and it is too much for him.

I have texted you but have had no replies, I know this is due to how busy you are but can you please
get back to me with an update as to when you will be free.

Regards




